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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 12:14 PM
To: assignments; Rajes (LKK Auto); SUR
Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Tan Wei Teck 

(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus); Esther Lim; Rachel Wu; 
jaimetay@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: FW: D24011022MFBP/SMRT/EL Request for 3rd party survey - GBA 2625 E 
Attachments: GBA 2625 E.pdf; SKM_C300i24121710150.pdf; SKM_C300i24121710151.pdf

Ref: TBA 
 
Dear Rajes, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: GBA2625E 
Insured: SBS6081C 
Workshop: BAN CHOON MOTOR WORKS 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 11:52 am 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH) <HuaYen.Ong@stridespremier.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck 
(StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Bus) <WeiTeck.Tan@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim 
<EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Banchoon <banchoon@singnet.com.sg>; Rachel Wu 
<RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: D24011022MFBP/SMRT/EL Request for 3rd party survey - GBA 2625 E  
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 
and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 
 
PRI. 
 
Thank You. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX  : 6223 0541 |  
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Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom 
it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please 
delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
From: Banchoon <banchoon@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 10:45 am 
To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Request for 3rd party survey - GBA 2625 E  
 

This is the first time you received an email from this sender (banchoon@singnet.com.sg). Exercise caution when clicking links, 
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

 
Hi 
 
Attached herewith are vehicle no. GBA 2625 E GIA Report, Repairer’s quotation and 
LTA search for your reference. 
 
Vehicle will be in the workshop for survey and repairs tomorrow (18/12/24)  around 10.00 am onwards. 
 
Kindly do let us know who is the OIC in SMRT and liability too. 
 
Thanks & Regards. 
 
Perlin 
 

 

Virus-free.www.avg.com 

 
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual 
or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly 
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or 
use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy 
any printed copy.  
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